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October 7, 2010

MEMORANDUM

To: Steering Committee

From: Meg Sedlak

Re: Summary of Annual Meeting Survey Results

A. Summary statistics for meeting:

2010
Registered participants: 193
Registered – no show: 47
Walk-ins: 15
Total attendees: 161

For comparison, 2009, 2008, 2007 and 2006 numbers:

2009
Registered participants: 195
Registered – no show: 39
Walk-ins: 20
Total attendees: 176

2008
Registered participants: 222
Registered – no show: 28
Walk-ins: 10
Total attendees: 204

2007
Registered participants: 207
Registered – no show: 22
Walk-ins: 34
Total attendees: 219
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2006
Registered participants: 205
Registered – no show: 28
Walk-ins: 14
Total attendees: 191

B. Meeting Survey

In 2010, 21 people filled out the online survey (Surveygizmo), a 13 percent return rate.
For comparison, we had a 34 percent return rate in 2009 (60 surveys) and a 23 percent
return rate in 2008 (first year we used the electronic survey service). In 2007 and 2006,
with the paper surveys, we had a 16 percent and 14 percent return rate respectively.

Regarding general satisfaction, 58 percent of survey responders rated the meeting as
excellent, and 43 percent rated it as very good.

With regard to new pilot and special studies, the following recommendations were made:

• Ammonia and nutrients
• Stormwater
• Chemicals of Emerging Concern
• Food webs

C. Lunchtime Referendum results

Meeting attendees voted on the way they would like to receive information:
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